From: Celia Dring

To: Barbara Maksymiw
Subject: Examiners request for further information-Portishead Neighbourhood Plan
Date: 05 December 2022 11:17:49

Good morning,

With respect to your request for clarity on the latest timetable for the production of
the north Somerset Local Plan, | can confirm that North Somerset Council are
currently undertaking a revision to the Councils Local Development Scheme
(LDS).

Following consideration of the responses to the Preferred Options Local Plan
consultation which ended in April 2022, the consultation on the Pre-submission
Plan (Regulation 19) will take place in April/May meaning the Local Plans
submission to Secretary of State for examination will now take place in July 2023
rather than in January as the current LDS states.

The decision to update the LDS and the revisions being proposed are currently
being advertised on the North Somerset Council website.
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It is anticipated that a revised LDS will be published before the end of December
2022.

| can confirm that both your request for clarification and this response will be
published on the following webpage as soon as possible.

https://www.n-somerset.gov.uk/my-services/planning-building-control/planning-
policy/neighbourhood-plans/portishead-neighbourhood-plan

Kind regards,

Celia Dring
Principal Planning Policy Officer (Mon, Tue and Fri)

Place Directorate - North Somerset Council - Town Hall - Weston-super-Mare,
BS23 1UJ
01934 426244
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